## THE BUILDING AND

## VOYAGE OF THE GRIFFON IN 1679.

BY O. H. MARSHALL.

READ BEFORE THE SOCIETY, FEBRUARY 3, 1863; AND REVISED BY THE AUTHOR, AUGUST, 1879.

On the seventh day of August, 1679, two centuries ago, a small vessel left her anchorage near the foot of Squaw Island, and ascended the strong rapids of the Niagara into Lake Erie. She was a peculiar craft, of foreign model, full rigged and equipped, having many of the appointments of a man-of-war. A battery of seven small cannon, with some musquetry, constituted her armament. A flag, bearing the device of an eagle, floated at her mast-head, and on her bow she bore a carved griffer, in honor of the arms of Count Frontenac, then Governor-General of Canada. By the aid of a strong northeast wind, she endeavored to pass up the channel between the bold bluff now crowned by the ruins of Fort Porter, and the focky islet, since known by the name of Bird Island. Being unable to overcome the rapid current, a dozen men were landed on the sandy beach which bordered the eastern shore, and with tow

Note.—This paper was originally communicated to the Buffalo Historical Society. February 3d, 1863., Since then, it has been revised and enlarged, with a view to its publication among the Collections of the Society.

The present month of August completes two hundred years since the *Griffon* sailed from the Niagara to the Upper lakes. This has been, for that reason, considered the appropriate month for the appearance of this paper.—ED.